From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Hannes Dempewolf
Subject: Re: conference call
Date: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 12:38:40 PM

I guess. | put you in charge of everything:)
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 15, 2014, at 12:36 PM, Hannes Dempewolf <hannes.dempewolf@croptrust.org>
wrote:

So it wasn't actually CST but instead CDT?
Sorry | missed it!
H

Am Oct 15, 2014 um 6:33 PM schrieb Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu>:

An hour late:)
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 15, 2014, at 12:15 PM, Hannes Dempewolf
<hannes.dempewolf@croptrust.org> wrote:

I am online... but I can only hear 'interesting' music
playing.... Did I miss it? According to the omniscient
internet it's 10:13am CST now...

http://www.thetimenow.com/cst/central_standard_time

?

Hannes

Hannes Dempewolf

Scientist and Project Manager
Global Crop Diversity Trust
Platz der Vereinten Nationen 7
53113 Bonn, Germany

Office: +49 228 85427 115
Mobile: +49 171 1839227

Www.croptrust.org

Conserving Crop Diversity, Forever


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=OUTLOOK.UGA.EDU-54341-SJACKSON9392F917EFE2C
mailto:hannes.dempewolf@croptrust.org
mailto:hannes.dempewolf@croptrust.org
mailto:sjackson@uga.edu
mailto:hannes.dempewolf@croptrust.org
http://www.thetimenow.com/cst/central_standard_time
http://www.croptrust.org/

